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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 
:
: DATE FILED: 

v. :
: VIOLATIONS:  

TYRONE PHILLIPS :
a/k/a “TY” :

: 18 U.S.C. §922(g)(1)
:      (felon in possession of firearm and
: ammunition)
:      2 Counts 

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about August 18, 1999 in the City of Philadelphia, within the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

TYRONE PHILLIPS
a/k/a “TY” 

having been previously convicted in the Court of Common Pleas of Philadelphia of an offense

punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, knowingly possessed in and affecting

interstate commerce a firearm and ammunition, that is, a Smith & Wesson, Model 457, .45 
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caliber semi-automatic handgun, serial number VJP9622, loaded with 1 round of ammunition in

the chamber and 2 in the magazine.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
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COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about August 18, 1999 in the City of Philadelphia, within the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

TYRONE PHILLIPS
a/k/a “TY” 

having been previously convicted in the Court of Common Pleas of Philadelphia of an offense

punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, knowingly possessed in and affecting

interstate commerce ammunition, that is, a magazine loaded with 7 rounds of .45 caliber

ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

MICHAEL R. STILES
United States Attorney


